TLCBD: Safe Committee 12:00-1:00p

Date: December 1st, 2021



The Tenderloin Community Benefit District's core purpose is to lead the evolution of the Tenderloin into a vibrant community for ALL

TLCBD Values: Connection, Respect, Responsibility, Courage

Zoom Meeting <u>https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82028888128?pwd=Sit6L0dnMU9BZGVPQUltR3FGUmlmQT09</u>

Call in: 669-900-6833 ID: 820 2888 8128 Passcode: 576760

FOR 12/1 MEETING: SFMTA 2022 Plans - see Eric's email of 11/9

Item	Staff	Time	Notes & tasks
Status Update 12:00	Greg Moore	5	Meeting called to order by Greg Moore at 12:05pm.
Goal: align through updates			In attendance: Greg Moore/TLCBD, Eric Rozell/TLCBD, Veronica
			Guevera, Soha Abdou/CCDC, Fiona Hinze/ILRC, JaLil
Discussion Points:			Turner/TLCBD, Vernon Haney/WalkSF, Sam Kwan/WalkSF-
- Introductions			SFUSD, Steve Boland/SFMTA, Simon Bertrang/TLCBD, Christy
- Approval of November Minutes			Shirilla/TLCBD, Laura Schmidt-Nojima/SFUSD, Erin
			McMillan/SFMTA, Aseel Fara/TLCBD
			Congratulations to Sam on her new job as Safe to School
			Coordinator for SFUSD!
			Motion Moved by Fiona and seconded by Sam to approve
			the November Safe Committee Meeting Minutes.
			Motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY with numerous abstentions.

TLCBD: Safe Committee 12:00-1:00p Date: December 1st. 2021



Date: December 1st, 2021			DISTRICT
Innovation Meeting: 12:05			- Mr. Anderer was unable to attend this meeting.
<u>Goal:</u>			Tenderloin Emergency Plan
Hear updates on Urban Alchemy latest expansion. Q&A for	Mike Anderer	10	- Christy reported that in response to the march last
input, concerns, etc.			month a group of Tenderloin children delivered a letter to the
			Mayor outlining their safety concerns in the neighborhood.
Discussion on bringing back 4 Corner Friday	Christy Shirilla	10	- In response to that, DEM will launch a short term (60-90
			day) emergency operation with the hope of addressing the
Kidpower Personal Safety Training in Arabic	Greg Moore	5	acute crisis on Tenderloin.
			- The emergency operation will address 6 priority
			arrears, number 1 being drug dealing
			- It was mentioned that the crossing guard at Tenderloin
			School has quit and the position has yet to be filled.
			- Group agreed that this should be brought up as part of
			the DEM emergency effort.
			- Action Greg to connect TL School administration to
			SFMTA Safe Routes to School Coordinator.
			Discussion on bringing back 4 Corner Friday
			This item is on the agenda of the Neighborhood Pride
			Committee. Will keep the Safe Committee up to date.
			- Attendee expressed safety concerns over staff
			participating in 4 Corner Friday.
			Kidpower Personal Safety Training in Arabic
			- A Kidpower Personal Safety Training in Arabic will take
			place Thursday 12/9 in the evening.
		l	1

TLCBD: Safe Committee 12:00-1:00p Date: December 1st, 2021



Date: December 1st, 2021			
Team Building 12:15	Erin McMillan,	20	SFMTA 2022 Plans
Team Building 12:15 <u>Goal:</u> Goal is to enhance team chemistry, team communication, strengthen relationships, and build team culture -	Erin McMillan, Steve Boland, SFMTA	20	 SFMTA 2022 Plans Committee heard a presentation by SFMTA staff regarding the Winter 2022 Muni Service Plan. The information presented can be viewed here. - 27 Bryant & 31 Balboa This plan would keep the 27 Bryant in transit priority lanes on 7th and 8th Streets and reroute 31 Balboa to 5th Street and Caltrain. Post presentation discussion MTA staff explained how they think about system wide service changes during COVID.
			 Meeting attendees expressed support for various free Muni programs, particularly free Muni for youth and seniors. -
Public Comment/Close Meeting 12:50	Greg Moore	10	 Suggestions for topics at January meeting Public Comment/Announcements Greg announced holiday events happening in the neighborhood. See <u>details here</u> Fiona mentioned ways ro contact the MTA Board for the 12/7 hearing. Eric mentioned the Safe Streets for Seniors surveys. <u>Take the</u> <u>survey here</u>, Note other languages are available. Eric also mentioned the Community Alternatives to Policing survey. <u>Take the survey here</u>, Note other languages are available.
			- Close - Meeting adjourned at 12:54PM,